From: "LEACH,JAMES"

To: CouncilHearing English (CI-StPaul
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 30 seconds)
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 5:10:49 PM
Attachments: audio.mp3

Yes hi this is James Leach. The address is 518 in Ashland Ave. The assessment number is 205600 and it's
regarding the assessment an adoption of the assessment roll for 2020 St Maintenance Service program.
Seal coating St and or Allie. | think that the street is definitely not in need of any more rocks on it or seal
coating. What | do believe is that our alley needs a lot of attention. | would much rather have you spend
my money on repairing the alley behind 518 in Ashland. So once again, | definitely do not approve of
spending my money on it. Putting a seal coat on the street, but | would like you to fix our alley. Thank
you, my phone number is 651-253-9422.

You received a voice mail from "LEACH JAMES".

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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